Answers to Questions

Listed below are questions received from the FDOC website.  Please check the website link periodically for updates to this document.

Q & A

104.  It is not clear as to what contract we will be slated to support, IMOC or FDOC.  Our organization provides "Group Administration" (GA) support for flight controller personnel in the MCC.  The GA role currently provides software CM, software builds, MCC workstation console configuration (including installing data files developed by developers and flight controllers), configure the workstation console per Flight Controller requirements, general Flight Controller support on the workstation console and when problems arise, analyze software/configuration issues on the MCC workstation console.  So now the question is, will all this GA work performed today be applied to one contract or split among both contracts?  If split, what general tasks will be applied to each contract?
Answer:  All of the Group Administrator (GA) functions are covered under FDOC (reference SOW sections 2.13, 3.1, 3.1.2, 3.1.7, 3.1.8, and 3.2.11.2).  The GA responsibilities are specifically outlined in JSC-63756, Mission Operations Directorate Software Management Plan (this document is referenced in SOW section 3.1).
105.  In L.19 Instruction to Offerors, is a copy of the letter of certification from the insurance carrier to be included in the Volume II proposal? If so, will it be excluded from the Volume II page limitations?  What is the date the letter of certification is due to Mr. Carpentier?  Is the letter of certification from the insurance carrier to be provided by the insurance carrier of the Prime contractor only?  Or Prime and all Major Subcontractors?
Answer:  NASA will not request the letters of certification from insurance carriers as part of the Past Performance proposal.  The Final RFP will be updated accordingly.  The Contracting Officer will request the letters from the winning offeror for the prime and major subcontractors during the FDOC contract phase-in period.

106.  SOW Section 3.2.1.10, Table 3.2.1.10 MCC-H Systems Level A/B/C Requirements and Interface Control Documents (ICDs), Page 33 references "ISS Mission Operations Directorate (MOD) Avionics Reconfiguration System (IMARS)" as "JSC-37555, Integrated Planning System (IPS) International Space Station (ISS) Mission Operations Directorate (MOD) Avionics Reconfiguration Subsystem (IMARS) Data Products Interface Specification - Cycle 7.4."  Please confirm this is the correct reference.  Did the government intend to reference “JSC-36405, IPS ISS Mission Operations Directorate (MOD) Avionics Reconfiguration System (IMARS) Data Products Interface Specification - Revision Q”?

Answer:  Yes, JSC-36405 supersedes JSC-37555 and the Final RFP and FDOC Technical Library will be updated accordingly.

107.  Please advise as to when the J-9 Attachment will be provided on the FDOC website.

Answer:  Attachment J-9 will be released on May 9, 2008 as part of the Final RFP.

108.  DRFP J-17 Attachment Data Requirements Descriptions (DRD), DRD-FDOC-0043 Change Control Process and Plan Block 7 states: "7.  Interrelationships (e.g., with other DRDs) (Optional) SOW 2.13.2, 2.13.3, 2.15, and 3.1.6".  Please confirm this is the correct interrelationship reference. Did the government intend to reference paragraph 3.1.5 instead of 3.1.6, since paragraph 3.1.5 relates to Support Requests (SRs) and the change process but paragraph 3.1.6 does not?

Answer:  The reference 3.1.6 was incorrect; it should be 3.1.5.  The Final RFP is being updated accordingly.

